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From:
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Pintar, Laura A CIV WHS ESD (USA) laura.a.pintar.civ@mail.mil

Subject: FOIA 22-F-0836 Status Update
Date: June 21, 2022 at 1:42 PM

To:
Cc:

aturner@advancing-america.org
Strong, Richard R CIV WHS ESD (USA) richard.r.strong.civ@mail.mil

Good Afternoon Mr. Turner,

This is in response to your inquiry regarding the status of your request.

Please note that your request was tasked to OSD components for search.
Unfortunately, the search for the requested records has not been completed. As stated
in our interim response, our administrative workload was 3,811 open requests at the
time we received this request. Please understand our problem with the volume of
requests. Once I have received responses from components, I will act on your request
as soon as possible and respond directly to you. I have also requested an estimated
completion date from the components and once I hear from them, I will update you
with that date. I apologize for the anticipated delay in responding to your request.

If you have any additional questions, please don't hesitate to contact me.
Very Respectfully,

Laura Pintar

Government Information Specialist

For Richard Strong, on behalf of
Stephanie L. Carr

Chief, Office of Freedom of Information
OSD/JS FOIA Requester Service Center

laura.a.pintar.civ(@mail.mil
Let us know how we are doing: https://ice.disa.mil/index.cfm?fa=card&sp=125562
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